VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
WATER COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2024
5:00 PM
HOWARD BARTON, JR. CONFERENCE ROOM

AGENDA

. Call to Order:

. Consideration of any Changes. Additions or Removal to the Agenda:

. Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting(s):
a. November 2024

Comments from Citizens:

. Department Head Reports:

. Aged Receivables Report:

. Water Allocation Requests/Possibly Approve:

a. 8 Andover St. — Would like to combine apartment with the grange to make a 4-

bedroom allocation
b. 422 Route 100 South — Would like 1 add’l bedroom to make a 4-bedroom
allocation

. Municipal Manager Updates:




9. Other Business:

10. Set Date for Next Meeting: (January 7, 2024):

11. Possible Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

12. Sign Warrant Orders:

13. Possible Executive Session/Personnel/Contracts/Legal Issues:

14. Adjourn:



PRELIMINARY MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
WATER COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING

5:00 PM
HOWARD BARTON, JR. CONFERENCE ROOM

Tuesday November 5, 2024
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
David Rose, Chairman Ron Bixby Jackie Cromwell

STAFF:
Brendan McNamara

OTHERS PRESENT:
Alan Couch

AGENDA
1. Call To Order

A. David Rose called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

2. Consideration of any Changes. Additions or Removals to the Agenda

A. Brendan McNamara noted that no changes are needed.

3. Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting

A. David Rose noted that the minutes from September 3, 2024.
B. MOTION by Jackie Cromwell and seconded by Ron Bixbv to approve the minutes from
September 3, 2024 as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

4, Comments from Citizens

A. Alan Couch voiced his concerns about the water issues and Trailside and the recent fire. He said
that 600,000 gallons of water was trucked in. There was a grass fire last weekend and several
pump trucks were pulling water from the hydrant by Nitka’s office. He is concerned about the
town’s potable water. He said that his water ran brown. He said that at some point we need to
consider this. He said he appreciates the support from the other towns. This should be a wakeup
call to us. He said that volunteer firefighters are in demand and we need to do something to
recruit young people.

5. Department Head Reports




Village of Ludlow - Water Commission November 5 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page | 2

A. David Rose read through Joe Guadiana’s report, noting that things are going well.

6. Aged Receivables Report

A. Brendan McNamara said they are doing well. We are chipping away and doing well. Accounts
over 120 days are on payment agreements.

7. Water Allocation Requests/Possibly Approve

A. 119 Main Street (Homestyle Hostel) - would like to increase from 24 to 49 seats.
i.  Brendan McNamara said there is no hook-on fee and the increase is 125 GPD.
ii.  Ron Bixby asked about parking
iii.  Brendan McNamara said on street -
iv. MOTION by Ron Bixby and seconded by Jackie Cromwell to approve the request from
the Homestyle Hostel for an increase in seating from 24 to 49 seats. Motion passed

unanimously.

8. Municipal Manager Updates

A. Hydrants
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that the hydrants have been repaired and they wete beginning to
button up the plant for winter. They will be sending out freeze-up notices with the next
water bills.

B. Accident
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that there was an accident with the Water Department truck at
Dorsey Park with a contractor. There will be an insurance claim.

C. Asset Management Program
i.  Brendan McNamara said they received the draft and that he and Joe Guadiana made their
comments. It will now go to the state for revisions.

D. Lead Line Inventory
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that the inventory is complete. We had to submit the findings
by 10/16/2024, but we can still add to it.
ii.  David Rose asked the amount for the Village
iii.  Brendan McNamara said not much. Removal and abatement come next. We are not sure
how to work with the homeowners. The loan is 100% forgiven. If the homeowner has lead
line service, he is responsible.

E. Village Pizza Hydrant
i.  Brendan McNamara said it has been removed and moved to the south side street next to the
utility pole. He added that the hydrant by Route 103 and Pleasant Street will be removed
and abandoned by the end of next week



Village of Ludlow - Water Commission November 5 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page | 3

F. ACTIVE 911 Notifications
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that Joe Gaudiana will be added to the Active 911 calls to make
him aware in real time of a fire call. The advisories come right to your phone. We make a
lot of water and Joe will know when there is an event and water is being used. It will save
Fire Chief Ben Whalen the call and Highway is already on it.

G. New Employee
i.  Brendan McNamara advised that the Water Department has hired Glen Ayer to replace Seth.
Glen used to work for the Highway Dept. He took his first water exam last week.

H. Town and Village Merger

i.  Brendan McNamara advised that they have a draft copy of the proposed Town Charter that
merges the town and village. The charter has been reviewed and approved by Sarah Buxton,
the attorney. She has been through this process with Lyndonville. Operationally, there will
not be much difference. The Water Commission will stay, but we will no longer have
Trustees. Brendan McNamara said if this all passes in March, 2025, by July 1st, we may be
merged.

ii.  David Rose asked if they will put the Sewer and Water Departments together.

iii.  Brendan McNamara said they could or the Sewer would go to the Select Board. The merger
will not affect people. If you are on the sewer and water, you will continue to pay. If you
are not, you will not pay. He said if this passes town meeting vote, it will go to the state. He
added that they will be pulling members from both boards to look it over. Brendan
McNamara said this is a good step for Ludlow.

9. Other Business

A.  Godfrey Tank Cleaning
i.  David Rose said they had discussed cleaning the Godfrey tank.
ii.  Brendan McNamara said the company is coming on November 22nd to run a camera. Then,
we will know if we will be able to clean it mechanically or if we will have to get a diver.

B. FEMA - Plumley Avenue
1. David Rose asked about that project.
ii.  Brendan McNamara said the work is in process. Hoyle Tanner Engineers are assisting and
the line will directionally drill under the river

C. Spring House Repairs
i.  David Rose asked about this for next summer.
ii.  Brendan McNamara said they were up there last week and the sluiceway needs rehabilitation
and we need to put in some safety for the valve - it could shut off the water system.

D. Dredge Dam
i.  David Rose asked if they are going to dredge the dam
ii.  Brendan McNamara said there was a meeting last week. Dams | and 2 are in the
design/engineering phase - this could take up to 2 years and then we would begin
construction. He is not sure how much they will drudge.



Village of Ludlow - Water Commission November 5 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page | 4

E. Keeping Track of Valves
i.  David Rose said they have changed out some valves this year. How are we keeping track of
that?
ii.  Brendan McNamara said they write it in a book

iii.  David Rose said we had mapping done and he thought we would be using that.

iv.  Brendan McNamara said they had a hard time with the valve at the end of Vets’ Park. He
said his goal is to get everything computerized. With the Asset Management program, we
will know the sizes of the valves. It will make things easier.

v.  David Rose said when they did the mapping 10 - 12 years ago, he thought they tried to
computerize, but staff did not embrace it.

vi.  Brendan McNamara said if they do, there will be a computer in the truck so when they go
out to work on a valve, they will have immediate access to whatever information they need
about the valve.

F. Christmas Party
i.  David Rose asked about a Christmas party
ii.  Brendan McNamara said the Select Board approved it last night and he will talk to the
Trustees tonight. If they approve it, he will solicit bids. Last year, the party was at DJ’s and
was well attended. The budget was about $5,000.00

G. Alan Couch Comments
i.  Alan Couch suggested that they send out notices in water bills advising people that running
cold water will reduce the amount of lead in their water.
ii.  Alan Couch requested that his comment from earlier in the meeting regarding water, be
forwarded to the Trustees.
ili.  Brendan McNamara said he will forward them

10. Set Date for Next Meeting -

A. December 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

11. Possible Agenda Items for Next Meeting

A. David Rose said Lead Pipe update and Asset Management update.

12. Sign Warrant Orders

A. Orders have been signed

13. Possible Executive Session — Personnel/Contracts/Legal Issues

A. None is needed

14.  Adjourn



Village of Ludlow - Water Commission November 5 2024
Preliminary Meeting Minutes Page | 5

A. MOTION by Jackie Cromwell and seconded by Ron Bixbv to adjourn. Motion passed

unanimously.
B. Meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisha Klaiber
Recording Secretary

David Rose, Chairman Ron Bixby, Vice Chair

Jackie Cromwell, Clerk



Ludlow Village Water Department

Monthly Report for November, 2024

The Village water treatment facility and water distribution system are working as they
should.

We flowed 14.9 million gallons through the Village distribution treatment building this
November and the Town and Village used 5.5 million gallons.

Our Altitude Valve and Godfrey Tank valves are both working as they should and our
water tank capacities are right where they’re supposed to be.

We removed the fire hydrant and bollard in front of Village Pizza and installed a new
hydrant 40 feet away under the sign at the eastern end of the parking lot.

We removed the disconnected fire hydrant at the corner of Rt. 103 and Pleasant Street
Extension.

We had our water tanks inspected by Paula Jackson from Earth Water Specialties and
she said they are in great shape with no deficiencies. She suggested that we have both

tank bottoms vacuumed within the next five years.

3 Gill Terrace hooked onto the water system. Stearns Excavating did the digging and
MAC did the live water tap and the hook on.

2 Parker Avenue hooked onto the public water system. Oleski Excavating did the digging
and MAC did the live water tap and the hook on.

We continue flushing the hydrant on Deeplawn Court Extension every week.

We continue to flush our back-up well weekly to make sure it’s running as it should.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Gaudiana — Ludlow Water Dept



VILLAGE OF LUDLOW, VERMONT REcEnﬂﬂD

RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL WATER SERVICE APPLICATION

8 Andover Street - Lud%yvN‘C'PAL OF F ICE

Susan L. Arndt Location:

Property Owner:

42 Mountainview Terr
Mailing Address: Manchester Ctr, VT 05255 Phone Number:

Parcel ID Number: 220442-000

k3 ok sk ok o ok ok ok ok sk sk obe obe e ok e s s sk ke o o st ok ok s sk sk ok sk oo s ok ok s sk st ok sk ke s ok ok sk sk ok 3 e ok sk ok st sk ok ok sk sk ok ok ok sk ok sk o ok ok ok sk sk ke ke o
X

Residence (Circle One):  Single Family ~ Multi-Family - (# of Current Units/Bdrms )

Commercial (Circle One): Office/Retail Space  Restaurant — (# of meals/day # of seats )
Other:

e s e s sk oo sk o o ook ok s o sk ok sk o st s sk sk s ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok s e ok ke s ok ok ok ok s ok sk o o ok ok s ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok koK ok R oK sk Sk s sk ok sk ok skeok sk ok ok oK

Current Water Allocation (If Any):
Proposed/Requested Allocation: 4 Bedrooms / 2.5 Bathrooms
Hook-On Needed? YES  NO (Please circle one)

X

If NEW Home Construction, please list the name and address of the person or firm who will
perform the proposed work:

a) Plans and specifications for the proposed water service are attached hereunto as
Exhibit “A”: (please check if attached)

In consideration of the granting of this permit, the undersigned agrees:

a) To maintain the water service at no expense to the Village of Ludlow Water Dept.

b) To accept and abide by all provisions of the Village of Ludlow Water Dept’s Rules and
Regulations, and of all other pertinent ordinances or regulations that may be adopted in the
future.

¢) To notify the Municipal Office/ Water Department when the water service is ready for
inspection and connection to the public water, before any portion of the work is covered.

d) To pay the Hook — On Fee prior to physically hooking onto the Municipal Water System.

dotloop verified
Date: /2212024 Skoan Qonds N

Applicant Signature:

***************************FOR OFFICE USE ONLY****************************

Application No. looB Date Received: || lﬁla‘:‘ By: 1
Allocation Requested: _—  New Construction # of Bedrooms /[ Additional # of Bedrooms

- C ercial GPFD __ — Commercial Base/Consumption
Approved by Municipal Manager: Date: #45/z.
Approved by Chief Water Operator™—/ //. Y/ . .. Date: 7 1 [2¢ [2y
Date Approved by The Village of Ludlow Water Commissioners: Hook-On Fee: pJ;

Town - $1,500.00 Village - $ 500.00



